

BLANCHARD'S BLACKSMITH SHOP

Other sites

8003

West Street Cemetery — Humphrey Moore owned the land where the West Street Cemetery is located. The town bought the land from him in 1851 for \$623.55. It is the resting place of Rev. Humphrey Moore and Samuel and Mary Boyles.

Schoolhouse District number 7 was located on the corner of Foster Road and Federal Hill Road. Built of stone in 1831, it was torn down in 1871 and a larger wooden building was constructed. On October 8, 1835, an anti-slavery meeting was held at the school house on Federal Hill. It was one of the first distinctively anti slavery meeting held in the town.

Milford Poor Farm. In 1831 the town purchased Isaac Lund's property to house the poor farm, which it occupied for that purpose until 1868, when it was sold. The town has had no pauper's farm since then. Harriet Wilson and/or her son George Wilson, is listed on the Milford Poor List.